

EXHIBIT 2

Tuesday, June 23, 2026 at 7:31:50 AM Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: RE: Doe v. LISD - Correspondence re Scheduling Depositions
Date: Friday, May 15, 2026 at 11:29:37 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Meredith Walker
To: Monica Beck, Andrea L. Mooney, Dennis J. Eichelbaum, Regan G. Wilkins, Meghan Beytebiere
CC: Jeff Green, The Law Office of Jeff Green, Jim Dunnam, Nicole Ratliff, Chad Dunn, Gwen Kelly, Jennifer Barling
Attachments: image001.png

Monica,

I failed to address your other question. Your First Amended Complaint specifically seeks "Past, present, and future physical and psychological pain, suffering, and Impairment" on behalf of the student. As such, we are entitled to explore what that looks like directly with the student.

From the District's perspective, we are willing to limit the deposition time because I would never submit a child to a full seven-hour deposition. If you generally do not believe we are entitled to depose the student, please let me know so we can address this issue further.

Meredith

From: Meredith Walker
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2026 9:54 AM
To: 'Monica Beck' <monica@lawyerbeck.com>; Andrea L. Mooney <alm@edlaw.com>; Dennis J. Eichelbaum <dje@edlaw.com>; Regan G. Wilkins <rgw@edlaw.com>; Meghan Beytebiere <mbeytebiere@wabsa.com>
Cc: Jeff Green <jgreen@jeffgreenlaw.com>; The Law Office of Jeff Green <office@jeffgreenlaw.com>; Jim Dunnam <jimdunnam@dunnamlaw.com>; Nicole Ratliff <nicole@dunnamlaw.com>; Chad Dunn <chad@brazilanddunn.com>; Gwen Kelly <gwen@brazilanddunn.com>; Jennifer Barling <jbarling@wabsa.com>
Subject: RE: Doe v. LISD - Correspondence re Scheduling Depositions

Monica,

Here is our availability. If it is grayed out, we are unavailable (please note, I have pulled Craig Wood's availability as well to help accommodate depositions). Dr. Grimm and Dr. Kucera, along with the 30(b)(6) need to be noticed for my office. I am check with Dr. Kramer on where he wants his deposition to take place.

I am available on June 2, for Ms. Heslep's deposition and have a hold on my calendar. Once we hear from Andrea on her availability, let me know if you want to create a schedule for everyone's review so we can determine whether we can actually get all of the depositions